From same Person

From: Contact Centre (CRM) <contact@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 March 2024 13:06

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Application Comments - 3/2024/0067 FS-Case-595191248

Lancashire

Planning Application Reference No.: 3/2024/0067
Address of Development: 56 St Mary’s Gardens BB2 7JP

Comments: | submitted a previous response but an error when | pressed submit so here is another.
We are overall supportive of the application however would like some mitigations put in place to
support privacy.

We would like the window on the ground floor side of the property to be frosted as this ||| Gz
-We would also like an extension of the fence line up to the existing gate with a height of 6ft,

this is cu |



From same person

From: Contact Centre (CRM) <contact@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 March 2024 12:55

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Application Comments - 3/2024/0067 FS-Case-595184648

Lancashire

Planning Application Reference No.: 3/2024/0067
Address of Development: 56 St Mary’s Gardens, BB2 7JP

Comments: We are supportive overall of the development, however would like to request some
mitigation to privacy concerns. We would like to request the ground floor window at the side of the

development is installed with privacy/frosted glass. As this is close tolj| GG

is extended up to the existing gate with at least 6ft height

This s to ensure privacy is maintained as the G



